
DINUBA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TO: 

FROM: 

INTERNS & STUDENT CLASSROOM 

OBSERVERS 

  HUMAN RESOURCES DEPT. 

SUBJECT: APLLICATION FOR APPROVAL 

Dear Interns & Student Classroom Observers 

Please complete the packet and take it to the school site where you wish 

to intern or observe. Please complete pages 1-4; page 5 is not mandatory. 

Once all documents have been completed; including signature. 

• Valid driver's license/ID

• TB test or a TB Risk Assessment Questionnaire signed by your physician.

• Master of Social Work Interns; including a COC (Certificate of Clearance) 
Starting Monday, September 19, 2022, the district will no longer require proof of vaccination or test 
weekly for those who are unvaccinated.

Note: “Student Teacher” who need a master teacher must contact Sandra Gomez 

at 595-7206. 

Date: _________________ 

Name of Intern/Student Observer: 

Address: 

Phone: _________________________ 

School Si te : 

Name of Employee you will be interning or observing with: _____________________________ 

Director or Principal approval:  _Yes   _No (Approval subject to applicant passing the district  clearance) 

Date: __________________ 

Principal Signature: 

Competed by Human Resources Only 

DISTRICT OFFICE USE: 

APPUCANT PASSED LEGAL CLEARANCE (MEGAN'S LAW): 

DATE: BY: _ 

YES NO 
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